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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:03 PM


To: Howard Brown


Subject: NMFS SWFSC ROC LTO Tasks


WRLCM Modeling: SWFSC has begun what they can. CCVO needs to PO money to QEDA for that part to


begin. Still on track for mid-March deliverable.


Upper Sac Temperature and Egg Mortality Modeling: Still on track for mid-March deliverable. CCVO and


SWFSC to meet Friday to discuss detailed evaluations/analysis of temperature modeling.


Synthesis of Latest Climate Projections: SWFSC to provide in early March.


Technical Review of CCVO Analyses: Specific reviews to occur during March 5-15.



